Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Billy Raymond

Cc: Valarie Berthelot; Sandra Miguez; Angela Gaubert; Michael Palamone; Corey Oubre;
Dawn Higdon

Subject: FW: Upcoming Expirations

Attachments: ORD_21-2-4 with redacted lease.pdf; RESO_6420.pdf; ORD_21-1-3.pdf

Billy,

Per our discussion today, please note the following and see attached per your request:

* River Parish Maintenance — per our discussion today, the lease term of 11/2/2021-2/1/2022 can be extended
with an unlimited option and does not require a letter to do so. | have also noted written termination is
required 30 days in advance. | will leave this on our lease list until | hear from Administration this lease has been
terminated.

¢ Termination letter needed for Providence for the polling place as previously discussed. Piease see attaéhéd
lease.

e Expiring February & March 2022:
Ord. 15-4-4 — German Coast Farmers’ Market — (Coop. End. Agrmt) SCP to provide funding (to expire on
February 28, 2022) - Billy working on
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Ord. 19-3-12 - Solutient Corporation — (Prof. Services Contract) To perform Program Admin/Mgmt Services (to
expire on March 27, 2022/extension letter needed) — Per Billy, Carla working on

Ord. 17-2-9 -~ Mosquito Control, Inc. — (Contract) Mosquito Control Services (to expire on March 31,
2022/extension letter needed for 5 year renewal) Admin working on for Council agenda

Reso. 6420 — Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority (CPRA) - (Intergovernmental Agmt) Construction of
the Paradis Canal Gate Project (to expire on March 31, 2022) (ordinance needed) B,i'lly?j;‘b check on - see
attached and advise

Ord. 21-1-3 — Center for Planning Excellence — (Prof. Services Agmt) To update the Parish Comprehensive Land
Use Plan (to expire on March 31, 2022) (ordinance needed) Billy to ‘chéék wiith‘MiChgelﬂf- see ‘étt;aCheidfakrid
advise

Ord. 17-5-9 — River Birch, LLC - (Contract) Storm Debris Disposal extension letter received to expire
3/31/2022 - Received for 2.21.22 agenda

Ord. 17-7-14 — DRC Emergency Services, LLC ~ (Contract) Storm Debris Removal and Recovery extension letter
received to expire 3/31/2022 - Received for 2.21.22 agenda

Ord. 17-8-10 — Debris Tech, LLC — (Contract) Storm Debris Monitoring extension letter received to expire
3/31/2022 - Received for 2.21.22 agenda

e Expiring April, May & June 2022:
Ord. 19-3-8 — GCR, Inc. — (Prof. Serv. Agmt.) Land program management and Right of way acquisition for Public
Works and Wastewater Projects (to expire on April 2022. (ordinance needed if continued)
) ;




